
M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: November 14, 2025 

TO: Members of the 36th Special Session of the Legislature 

FROM: Christian Thauer, Principal Program Analyst 
Fiscal Analysis Division 

SUBJECT: Fiscal Note for Assembly Bill 4 – Department of Human Services 

Pursuant to NRS 218D.430, the Department of Human Services has submitted 
the following fiscal note to the Fiscal Analysis Division on Assembly Bill 4 of the 36th 
Special Session. 

The agency has reviewed the bill and determined that there is no fiscal impact. 

Christina Hadwick 
Deputy Director, Fiscal Services 
Nevada Department of Human Services 
Director’s Office 
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GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF FINANCE COMMENTS 

 
 

BDR/Bill/Amendment Number: BDR S-31 
 

Name of Agency: Department of Human Services 
 

Division/Department: Division of Public and Behavioral Health 
 

Date: 11/14/2025 
 

The agency’s response appears reasonable. 
 
 
 

Name: David Lenzner 
 

Title: Deputy Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Roger Wilkerson, Acting Director, Legislative Counsel Bureau 
 Bryan Fernley, Legislative Counsel 

Wayne Thorley, Senate Fiscal Analyst 
Sarah Coffman, Assembly Fiscal Analyst 
Michael Nakamoto, Chief Principal Deputy Fiscal Analyst 

 


